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Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
Cc: alex@carzauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: GBE 5942 P FINALIIZES

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Green category

Hi Mr Sun Pin  
 
Thank you for sending the email with the information that I requested. 
However, we are accept finalize amount as $2000/- and 3 repair days. 
 
Hereby, I will mail out all the relevant document to the person in-charge.  
 
Thank You. 
 
With Regards, 
Jeslyn Chua  
HP: 8322 7418 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sun Pin (LKK Auto) [mailto:sunpin@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 11:53 AM 
To: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg 
Cc: alex@carzauto.com.sg 
Subject: RE: GBE 5942 P FINALIIZES 
 
Hi Jeslyn, 
 
Kindly refer the finalize amount $2,000. Repair day 3 days. (L/S, before 
gst). 
 
Please confirm the COR by reply email. 
 
Thank you 
 
Best Regards, 
Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
 
LKK Auto Consultants 
 
Phone: 6256 3561 | Email:  Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya 


